

January 28, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1246

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~signs~~" and remove "a sign"

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~each~~", remove "the", remove the overstrike over "~~signs~~", remove "sign", and overstrike "the"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "of", overstrike "and" and insert immediately thereafter ". Signs or markings", after "~~than~~" insert "at least", and remove the overstrike over "~~eight hundred eighty yards~~"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~[804.68 meters] apart~~" and insert immediately thereafter ", or at the corners of the land, whichever is closer. Signs must be placed" and after "land" insert "and at all vehicular entrances to the land"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~signs~~", remove "a sign", remove the overstrike over "~~or on all~~", and replace "the" with "vehicular entrances"

Page 1, remove lines 14 and 15

Page 1, line 16, remove "post." and after "~~No~~" insert "For purposes of this section, "markings" means fenceposts marked with not less than fifty square inches [322.58 square centimeters] of fluorescent orange paint or, if metal fenceposts are used, covering the entire post."

Renumber accordingly